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ADDENDUM  NO. 01 
 
DATE:   December 4, 2023 
 
PROJECT NAME:  DENTAL SCHOOL LOUNGE RENOVATION  
 
CLIENT:  UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO 
   ANSCHUTZ MEDICAL CAMPUS 
   CAMPUS SERVICES 
   1945 N WHEELING STREET 
   AURORA, COLORADO 80045 
 
ARCHITECT:  G SQUARED DESIGN        
   10920 W ALAMEDA AVE, SUITE 100      
   LAKEWOOD, COLORADO 80226  
 
 
This addendum includes the following items which are changes, clarifications, additions, and/or deletions 
that are hereby included as part of the contract documents.  This addendum shall be acknowledged in the 
space provided on the bid form.  Failure to do so may subject bidder to disqualification.  This addendum 
forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original documents dated November 3, 2023.   
The date of the receipt of bids is unchanged by this addendum unless specifically directed by the Owner. 
 
GENERAL DESCRIPTION:  

 

Clarifications: Attached Construction Bid RFI responses. 
 
 

SPECIFICATIONS  

 N/A 

 

DRAWINGS 

  
 N/A  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

 

DRAWINGS: 

- Clarifications: Loading dock & freight elevator locations provided by CU Anshutz 
- Clarifications: Existing foundation plan (GC to verify existing conditions in field) 

 
OTHER: 

- Clarifications: Bid RFI’s responses and project clarifications  
 

 

End of ADDENDUM 01 consisting of 1 page. 



project name: CU Dental School Student Lounge

project #: 2022.101

current date: 12/4/2023
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response

General

RCP A-111 
A-111 RCP is showing all the gyp soffit as new, per the RCP legend, but I believe all the 

gyp soffit is existing and just needs painted. Please clarify.  
G Squared

Flagnote #2 indicates a new soffit to align with the curved soffit to the right, above the sink. The scope is adding 

additional framing to align the soffits to make 1 continuous looking soffit.

Do you have specified fire alarm contractors we need to use? If so, please specific 

who.
CU Anschutz Yes, Convergint.

Can you give more detail on the scope of work needed for fire alarm work? G Squared No anticipated work for fire alarm work.

Do you have specified fire suppression contractors we need to use? If so, please specify 

who.
CU Anschutz Yes, Convergint.

Provide more detail on the scope of work need for fire suppression work. G Squared No anticipated work for fire alarm work.

Are you open to an alternate on the countertop of a quartz material? We were provided 

feedback from an interested countertop subcontractor that the concrete collaborative 

product is susceptible to staining and not as durable as a quartz. 

G Squared Yes we are open to specifycing a quartz material instead of Concrete Collaborative.

The advertisement for bids Rev dated 7/2022, published on 11/17/2023, conflicts with the 

Project Manual section 001100 - advertisement for bids rev 1/2017. Can you confirm that the Rev 

dated 7/2022 is the one we should be referring to?

G Squared Advertisement for bids rev dated 7/2022 should be referenced.

Please identify the composition of the existing concrete floor system. What is the thickness of the 

existing concrete and pea gravel and is there a vapor barrier? 
G Squared Please reference Attachment #3 for the existing foundation plan (GC to verify existing conditions in field).

Please clarify the requirements for patching and pour-back of the concrete floor. G Squared Please refer to spec section 033000 for Cast-In-Place concrete requirements.

It was mentioned during the pre-bid site walk that the lounge and locker areas will remain open 

to the students. Will this require any overtime or shift work? 
CU Anschutz No this will not require overtime.

Outlet locations indicated on CMU walls. Will the walls be framed out to allow for in wall rough or will we be 

permitted for surface mount conduit and boxes. 
CU Anschutz Running the new power through the CMU block is preferred.

Shall MC cable be used for wall rough in and to cut in new outlet locations on a finished wall? Innovative Electrical Systems, Inc.
Please refer to spec section 260533 which has the buildings standards for raceways. MC cable is allowed it just 

cant be used for homeruns. Home runs shall be EMT. 

How will the space be broken up to allow for use by students and be under construction? CU Anschutz We would like to keep a small area of the lounge open at all times, by separating construction of the room.

Will there be a designated laydown area for a small job box for the duration of the project? CU Anschutz Yes, space for a roll off and a cargo container will be provided.

Is there a locked storage area (i.e., mechanical room, electrical room) for carts, tools, and 

material available to the EC for the duration of the project? 
CU Anschutz The winning bidder will have to submit a proposal for a roll off and a cargo container to store construction supplies.

Will badging and back ground checks be required to access the project site and relevant areas? CU Anschutz
There is an application process for contractors.  Once the bid is awarded, the PM will send out the appropriate links 

for the application.

Is this a Prevailing Wage project? CU Anschutz No

Will there be any modifications to the Fire Alarm System? G Squared No

Is there Parking available? CU Anschutz Paid parking is available on campus.

Is Temporary power needed for the project? G Squared No

What is the current manufacturer of the Electrical Panels? G Squared GE

Is overtime or shift work required? CU Anschutz No

Is third Party testing required? CU Anschutz No

Will there be any refinishing (sand and stain) of the locker room benches? If so, please provide 

material and installation requirements. 
G Squared No the lockers and benches are to remain as is.

Will there be any patching and repair of the existing corridor tile flooring in the areas where 

mailboxes will be removed? If so, please provide material and installation requirements.  
G Squared No patching or repair is anticipated.

Demolition AD-101 Please provide soffit and framing details for flag note 6 plan sheet AD-101.  G Squared
Flagnote #6 on sheet AD-101 states "Remove (E) mailboxes at this location. (E) Rated fire partition at corridor to be 

protected in place." The existing soffit conditions at the mailboxes are to remain.

Where is the location of the loading dock for access? CU Anschutz
Please reference Attachment #1 & 2 for plans provided by CU Anschutz for loading dock and freight elevator 

access.

Bid RFI's
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STRUCTURAL ENGINEER:

Martin/Martin
MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL ENGINEER:

Cator, Ruma & Assoc.
CIVIL ENGINEER:

S.A. Miro, Inc.
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

Insite Design
UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER

SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY- FITZSIMONS CAMPUS

LAZZARA CENTER
FOR ORAL & FACIAL HEALTH

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:  This document
and the ideas and  designs
incorporated herein are given in
confidence and shall be used only
pursuant to the agreement with
Christopher Carvell Architects.  No
other use, dissemination or
duplication may be made without prior
written consent of Christopher Carvell
Architects.  All common law rights of
copyright are hereby specifically
reserved. AURORA, COLORADO 80045
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